
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: March 17, 2025 
 

To: Clergy, religious, parish administrators, parish communicators, directors 
of religious education, parish ministry coordinators, social justice 
ministers and respect life ministers 

 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of 

Life, Dignity and Justice 
  

Re: Trauma-aware ministry virtual symposium 

           
 
SLIconnect and Religious Formation Conference are sponsoring Reviving the 
Crushed Spirit: Trauma-Aware Ministry, a virtual symposium for church 
ministers and leaders, March 25-27. 
 
Hear from nine subject-matter experts on resilience, healing and growth in 
ministry. 
 
Registration is $250 and includes both live and on-demand access for all 
presentations. Click here for more information and to register. 
 
For questions, please contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898.  

https://www.sliconnect.org/conferences/reviving-the-crushed-spirit-a-virtual-symposium-on-trauma-aware-ministry/
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